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QUESTIONS / ANSWERS 
 
Q.1  What is your primary GPO affiliation?  
A.1 Novation and Amerinet 
 
Q.2 The total number of Sevoflurane vaporizers needed is 27?  
A.2 Yes 
 
Q.3 Are there any cancellation penalties applicable with your current provider? 
A.3 None 
 
Q.4 Any of your Sevoflurane usage 340b?    
A.4 Yes 
 
Q.5 Can you go direct or is bid only accepted through wholesaler? 
A.5 UMC prefers to bid this product. 
 
Q.6 What is the term length of the winning bid? 
A.6 Term is from date of award through December 31, 2017 with UMC’s option/discretion to renew for one (1) 

year. 
 
Q.7 Is there going to be a (mandatory) pre-bid meeting? 
A.7 None 
 
 
 
The Bid due date of Friday, February 14, 2014 at 2:00:00 P.M. remains the same.  Should you have any questions, 
please contact me at (702) 383-2423 or via email at Kristine.sy@umcsn.com. 
 
Issued by: 
 
Kristine Sy 
Sr. Management Analyst - Contracts  
UMC 
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